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ORfNQ9/hRe: Proposed revisions 10CFR Part 35

Dear Dr. Cool,

i
;

; I am writing to request that there be no changes in the training requirements for teletherapy
' '

,

or brachytherapy in the revision of 10 CFR Part 35. ' Die public has been well served and protecteds

by the currmt standards. It is essmtial that the physician involved in the care of a patimt be
adequately trained. Radiation safety is a complex matter requiring extmsive training and practical
experience.

i

1 am particularly concemed about regulations concerning coronary artery brachytherapy
,

and Gamma-Knife treatmmts. In regards to coronary artery brachytherapy, the training i

requirements for this procedure should be the same as for any other brachytherapy procedure.
Radiation to the heart is a high risk procedure and authorized users should have at least three
years of training in therapeutic radiology. Also, in regards to Gamma-Knife treatmm., radiation
treatments of any kind invoking the brain are high risk in nature. It is essmtial that anyone
involved in these treatments be adequately trained with at least three years of training in
therapeutic radiology.

Currently, the American Board of Radiology requires at least 6000 hours of direct clinical
experience using radiatior, to tieat patimts. Should the NRC consider letting other specialty boards
credential authorized users, standards should not be lessened. Patients have been well served and

protected through the years by the current system. The status quo should be maintained.

Sincerely,

D.

Nancy H. Wiggers, g
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